
Jones, William V, EMNRD

From: Kay Maddox <Kay.Maddox@whiting.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2015 9:50 AM

To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

Cc: Jones, William V, EMNRD

Subject: Notification of Pit closures

Notification of proposed On Site Pit closures •

Closing June 30, 2015

Well: Doroteo 1927 15 Well ft 3

Section 15, T19N, R27E, Unit Lttr J 

1650 FSL&1650FEL 

30-021-20681

Harding County, NM

Kay Maddox
Regulatory Supervisor
Whiting Petroleum Corporation
and its wholly owned subsidiary
Whiting Oil and Gas Corporation
400 West Illinois Avenue, Suite 1300
Midland. TX 79701
Direct (432) 686-6709
Cell (432) 638-8475
kav.maddox@whiting.com
www.whiting.com

The information contained in this message may be privileged and confidential and protected from disclosure. If the reader of this 
message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication 
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by replying to this message and 
deleting it from your computer.
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